

Scripture: Deuteronomy 6:4-5 & Colossians 2:9

Title: The Oneness of God (part 8)

Subtitle: Search the scriptures

Opening Statement:

(1st Corinthians 3:11)

2nd Corinthians 4:13-14

Deuteronomy 6:4-5

Colossians 2:9

2nd Corinthians 5:19

John 20:24-31

Romans 1:3

Luke 3:22-23 [KJV & NLT]

John 1:14

Romans 1:7-8

1st Corinthians 1:3-9

John 4:24

1st Timothy 3:16

1st Corinthians 12:4-12

1st John 5:20

John 14:10-11

1st John 4:1-4

Philippians 2:9-11

Proverbs 30:4

John 5:43

Acts 4:12

Philippians 2:6-7 [KJV & NLT]

Philippians 2:8-11 [KJV]

Conclusion:

March 16:16

Acts 2:38

Commented [1]:

Commented [2]:

Commented [3]: